

# Jordyn Ginnity

## Email

[jordyn.ginnity@gmail.com](mailto:jordyn.ginnity@gmail.com)

Telegram: jordyn\_g

## Phone

Cell: (+36) 70-597-23-34

Whatsapp: (+36) 70-597-23-34

## Education and Training

### The International Acting Studio

Budapest, Hungary

Instructor: Adam Davenport

### Ballistics Improv Acting

Kimball Studio, New York, NY

Instructor: Dan Puck

### Bachelors of Journalism in Broadcasting

Minor: Theatre Arts

University of Texas, Austin, TX

### Master of Arts in Secondary English Education

Teachers College, Columbia University

New York, NY

### Relevant Courses:

Theatre History; Theatre Devising;

Fundamentals of Acting; Improv Theatre



## Bio

**Eye Color:** Blue

**Hair Color:** Light Brown

**Height:** 1.65 m (5' 5")

**Weight:** 80 kg (180 lbs)

## Acting Experience

<b>THEATRE</b>	<b>ROLE</b>	<b>PRODUCTION COMPANY</b>
GIRL IN THE GOLDFISH BOWL	Owen	ProEnglish Theatre
DOHA PLAYERS BRITISH PANTOMIME 2017/2018	Chorus, multiple	Doha Players
DOGG'S HAMLET, CAHOOT'S MACBETH	Easy, the lorry driver	University Theatre Guild
RUMORS	Glenn	Rider High School
THE KENTUCKY CYCLE	Patrick	Rider High School
FOOLS	Snetsky	Ramstein High School
A MIDSUMMER NIGHT'S DREAM	Lysander	Bruton School of the Arts
<b>WEB</b>		
DRAMATIZE ME YouTube Channel (see showreel for samples of work)	Various	AmoMedia
"You and Me" Music Video	Husband	Will Armex
LUNCH BUNCH STUDENT WEB SERIES <a href="http://www.youtube.com/c/lunchbunch">www.youtube.com/c/lunchbunch</a>	Various	Vanguard High School

## Teaching Experience

MYP Drama, Filmmaking	Instructor		
Teen Acting Class	Instructor	ProEnglish School, Kyiv	Jan 2020- June 2020
Improvisation Acting Class	Instructor	ProEnglish School, Kyiv	Jan 2020- June 2020
Moviemaking After-school program	Instructor	Qatar Academy Al-Wakra	Aug 2017- Aug 2019
Moviemaking Elective class	Instructor	Vanguard High School, NYC	Sept 2014- Jun 2017

## Directing Experience

THE BOY WHO STOLE THE STARS Play	Director	Budapest British International School	Sept 2022-current
Lunch Bunch TV Web Series	Director/Editor	Vanguard High School, NYC	Sept 2014- Jun 2017
A BRONX CHRISTMAS CAROL Play	Director	PS/MS 315, NYC	Dec 2012
PETER PAN Play	Director	Neftchala, Azerbaijan	Dec 2008
WIZARD OF OZ Play	Director	Neftchala, Azerbaijan	Dec 2009

## Skills

Languages: American English (native); C1-Azeri; B2-Spanish; Basic- Turkish, Russian, German, French, and Italian  
Accents: American Southern; American New York City; American California; American Midwest; Russian; French  
Abilities: Juggling; light tumbling; Improv (both long-form and short-form); videography; photography; video editing